

**HOOSIER MUSTANG CLUB
10140 S. US HWY 31
ELIZABETHTOWN, IN 47232**

JULY 8, 2020

**CLUB OFFICERS: Jerry Mihay, President
Rick Mackey, Vice President
Sandy Bayles, Secretary
Frank Bayles, Treasurer**

**MEMBERS PRESENT: Frank & Sandy Bayles; Linda Black;
Richard & Shirley Bozell; Rick Mackey; Jerry Mihay; Dave
& Valarie Sell; Marcus Sewell; Terry Thomas; Joel & Tina
Wise; Bruce McIntosh**

**The monthly meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held
at Frank Bayles shop. It was called to order about 7:30 pm
after pizza and sodas were served.**

**A very warm welcome to Bruce McIntosh, one of our new
members. We have had several new members that have
joined this summer. Hope to see them all soon.**

**SECRETARY REPORT by Sandy Bayles was to accept the
minutes from the June meeting as was printed in the
newsletter. The motion was made by Rick M. and seconded
by Valarie S.**

**TREASURER REPORT by Frank Bayles. Current balance
\$2101.60 plus \$1000 from Centra Credit Union for car show.**

EVENTS by Valarie Sell

JUL 4—Car show at Ray Skillman. A few members were present. Dave Sell passed out flyers for our car show and for Cars n Coffee.

JUL 18—Mecum Auction @ IN State Fairgrounds

JUL 25—Cars n Coffee 8-10:30 at Discount Tire in Columbus. Ishmael Johnson-bey will have coffee/donuts. He will be charging for these. A motion was made by Rick M. that we have a can for donations and if Ish comes up short that the club make up the difference. It was seconded by Valarie S. We will have a table with flyers for car show and also membership forms available. Dave S. has put this on the IN Car Show site. Dave is also checking on campaign size signs/banners.

AUG 29—Cars n Coffee (same place)

AUG 15—Charger Car Show canceled

AUG 22—Somerset Car Show is still a go as far as we know.

PONIES IN THE SMOKIES CANCELED

SEP 18—Fish Fry (trying to rent Sandcreek Conservation Club)

OCT 10—Derby Car Show

AUGUST MEETING WILL BE AT FRANKS SHOP ON AUG 12

CAR SHOW: Jerry is contacting some of the Ford specialty clubs. There will be 10 different classes for awards. We will have license plates for trophies again this year, Top 30. There will be trophies for best of show and other awards. Also, we will have 2 mustang quilts for raffle. Need to see if we can get some cones to use again as well as caution tape. Talked about new club shirts, but it was decided that is

something we need more time to organize and get made. Will try for next year. Ford of Columbus has patches that we can get to cover up Bob Poynter on our old shirts. The posters/banners are ready for car show. Frank B. is working on design for the license plate awards for Dave M. to print. If you worked on a committee for the show last year we would like that repeated for this year. Frank is following up with all the Mustang clubs about the show and Val is emailing all those who attended last year.

Motion to adjourn by Valarie and seconded by Richard B.

**HOPE TO SEE YOU ALL NEXT MONTH AT BAYLES
UPHOLSTERY SHOP! AUG 12, 7:00 pm**

Submitted by Sandy Bayles, Secretary